Lahainaluna High School Daily X-Bulletin

TODAY IS MONDAY, OCTOBER 24, 2022 REGULAR Schedule RED (A) : Po'okela, 1, RECESS, 2, 3, LUNCH, 4

PLEASE SUBMIT INFINITE CAMPUS ATTENDANCE WITHIN TEN MINUTES OF START OF EACH CLASS PERIOD.ENTRIES FOR THE DAILY E-BULLETIN ARE DUE BY 1:00PM AT LEAST ONE DAY PRIOR TO<u>ion.shigaki@k12.hi.us</u>

DAILY BULLETIN BROADCASTED LIVE DAILY ON CHANNEL 46. If there is no TV access, please read this Daily Bulletin to your class. Mahalo!

Welcome back everyone! Today, we start with a Red A Schedule. Please check the daily bulletin and the school website often for WASC information this week.

This week, people from the Western Association of Schools and Colleges, or WASC, will be visiting our campus. They will be coming to observe your classes, meet with teachers, students and the community, and provide a report on Lahainaluna High School. Please make sure to extend a warm Luna welcome, and we will have some more details throughout the week.

Library Availability this week:

Monday:

The library will be closed after school today due to WASC meetings. Please check the library website for a copy of this week's schedule.

Tuesday:

The library will only be open today during period 4 due to PSAT testing, WASC meeting, and the HOSA social. Please check the library website for a copy of this week's schedule.

Wednesday:

The library will open today only during periods 2 and 4 due to WASC meetings. Please check the library website for a copy of this week's schedule.

Thursday:

The library will be open today only for periods 1, 3, lunch, and 4. Thank you for your understanding during this busy week. The library will resume our regular schedule tomorrow.

National Honor Society applications are now available for eligible students. Please see Mr. 'Akahi during non-class hours to pick up an application or to get more information. All completed applications are due no later than this Friday October 28th at 2:00 pm.

Aloha Seniors

Just a Reminder- Mass Senior Photo is @ 9:17am - 9:32am Thursday, November 3rd! Sign Details:

Poster size is best Please no Surf Boards Bolder Lettering is better seen in photo... Please make sure your signs are school appropriate! For more information, please see or contact Ms. Quall at <u>luxmi.quall@k12.hi.us</u>

Aloha students, Da Luna Store is having a Halloween Sale at AA102. We're selling Halloween themed Mason Jars for \$12 and themed Mugs for \$15. We're

open Monday, Wednesday, and Friday during recess and lunch. It lasts throughout the whole month of October, so we hope to see you there!

Da Luna Store also wants to inform you we have our Lahainaluna hoodies back in stock. It comes in gray, red, and black. They're \$30 each, so stop by at AA102 to check them out! Again we're open during recess and lunch on Monday, Wednesday, and Friday.

Hey paying HOSA members! There's a crime at Kamakau library! HOSA's first social is THIS Tuesday, October 25th at 3pm. Come help us solve the mystery! Please scan the QR code if you will be joining this murder mystery. It will be \$5 to attend. Gabby will be collecting the money this week at lunch and on Monday lunch. SA1 forms can be found in the google classroom.

Attention sophomores. Class shirts will be sold this week for \$15 until all shirts are gone. Purchases made starting THIS week will be entered into the raffle once. Make your purchase before school or during recess and lunch in the chorus room, cash only. More information is on our class instagram page at @lunasco.2025. Mahalo!

CLUB CHATTER:

Anime club: Permission forms for this Friday's anime night are available at K-101 during morning recess and lunch. Be sure to indicate on the form whether or not you are cosplaying or not. The forms are due this Friday at Lunch. Please attend this Thursday's general meeting as a lot of things will be discussed. See you all there!

SPORTS SHORTS

Congratulations to our varsity football team as they defeated King Kekaulike High School by a score of 42-14 at King Kekaulike HS Stadium this past Saturday. The win recaps an undefeated MIL season and a berth to the HHSAA Division 1 state championship playoffs starting on Friday, November 11th. Stay tuned for more information in the coming days. Special shout out to our JV Team as they defeated King Kekaulike HS by the score of 37-7! I mua Lahainaluna!

Special shout out to our cheerleaders for placing 2nd at the MIL Cheerleading Championships this past Saturday at Maui High School Gymnasium. Due to several other schools not participating at the championships this year, the MIL will be sending only Baldwin High School to the state championships. Thank you for your hard work and dedication! We are proud of you! I mua Lahainaluna!

Breakfast: Cheese Stuffed Sticks, Sliced Peaches, Marinara Sauce. Lunch: Fish Sandwich, Wedge Fries, Veggie Sticks, Baked Beans, Grape Slushy, Sliced Peaches. Cafeteria monitors, please report to the cafeteria 15 minutes before lunch period. Today's monitors are: Mark Villamar, Righteous Waiohu, Jordyn Walker, Hunter West, Taylor West, Isabella Wilsey-Botelho.